BULLITT JESSE BACON, SUPERINTENDENT
ADRIENNE USHER, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT
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TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent
Dr. Adrienne Usher, Assistant Superintendent

FROM: Dr.Althea Hurt, Director of Human Resources
DATE: January 14, 2026
RE: Item for the JANUARY Board Meeting - Assistant Athletic Director at HMS

Lauren Burnett, principal of Hebron Middle School, requests to add an Assistant Athletic
Director position. This will be for the 2025-2026 school year. This stipend of $500 will be
paid from SBDM funds.

Attachment: Memo from Principal Burnett
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HEBRON Lauren Burnett, Principal
Jamie Ballard, Assistant Principal

MIDDLE SCHOOL
To: Althea Hurt, Director of Human Resources
From: Lauren Burnett, Principal
Date: 01/14/26
Re: Assistant Athletic Director

Hebron Middle School would like to request that SBDM funds be used to pay an
approved stipend for an assistant athletic director position. The stipend per salary
schedule is $500 and a wage calculation is attached below.

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1EaaX5NK8UUR4euiWLU258n0Z 1wGL

nola/edit?qgid=986578129#qid=986578129

Thank You,

Lauren Burneld

Lauren Burnett



